UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StBE‘?ai r%@%% MAEy%%QaP@g’%g ,Roc No. C06065207 Date: 02/24/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> RELEASE IN

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 5:42 PM PART B7(C),B6

To: humamabedinl | )
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Wednesday June 30th

Attach: June.30.10.final.doc )

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule

Cc: "thrinvic |<tkrinvid b; ‘justin| | <justin |
Jon [<Jon| ; 'doug <doug b

'lauré | <laurd ; ‘hannah| <hannah| ;
‘jschlichter <jschlichter| [, 'msteenburg \

<msteenburg ; 'jzimmerebner ! <jzimmerebner] b

'oscar i <oscar b

Sent: Tue Jun 29 17:14:41 2010
Subject: Final Schedule, Wednesday June 30th

PREV RON  Washington, DC

8:15 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department
8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:30 am Secretary’s Office
8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office
: Participants: Cheryl, Huma, Jake, Joe and Lona
8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room

Participants: Jim Steinberg, Jack Lew, Bill Burns, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley,
Cheryl Mills, Steve Mull, Harold Koh, Rich Verma, and Joe Macmanus

9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARIES
10:45 am Secretary's Conference Room

10:45 am MEETING w/CHERYL AND JAKE
11:00 am Secretary’s’ Office

11:00 am~ MEETING w/UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
11:30 am HELEN CLARK
Secretary's Office

Contact: IO Erin Robertson x71412, Blackberyl |

OFFICIAL PHOTO (preceding meeting)
Note: No interpretation requirements.

Staff; S Staff Tbd
10 Assistant Secretary Esther Brimmer
10 Erin Robertson, Notetaker
UN Participants: Administrator Helen Clark
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Heather Simpson, Special Adviser

Jennifer Topping, Division for Resources Mobilization
Frederick Tipson, Director, UNDP Washington Office
Paoli Galli, Deputy Director, UNDP Washington Office

11:30 am PRIVATE MEETING
12:00 pm Secretary’s Office

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME

1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm - PRIVATE ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH
2:00 pm Madison Room, 8" Floor

2:15 pm PRIVATE MEETING

2:45 pm Secretary’s Office

3:00 pm PRIVATE MEETING

3:30 pm Secretary’s Office

3:30 pm OFFICE TIME

5:00 pm Secretary’s Office

5:05 pm DEPART State Department

En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes}

5:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

6:30 pm PRIVATE EVENT
9:30 pm Private Residence
RC RON Washinaton. DC

-Weather:

Washington, DC: Sunny, 86/66.

LIA ANINAIANA
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. SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2010 RELEASE IN
PART B6

FINAL
WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE  (202) 647-9071

CELL | | B6
STAFF ASSISTANT:  LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733

CELL \ |
PREV RON Washington, DC - |

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
8:45 am Secretary’s Office ~
Participants: Cheryl, Huma, Jake, Joe and Lona

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING ' ?
9:15 am Secretary’s Conference Room . |
Participants: Jim Steinberg, Jack Lew, Bill Burns, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley, ‘
Cheryl Mills, Steve Mull, Harold Koh, Rich Verma, and Joe Macmanus ‘

9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARIES
10:45am.  Secretary’s Conference Room

10:45am°~  MEETING w/CHERYL AND JAKE
11:00.am Secretary’s Office

11:00 am MEETING w/UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
© 11:30 am HELEN CLARK
Secretary’s Office
Contact: I0 Erin Robertson x71412, Blackberry‘ .
OFFICIAL PHOTO (preceding meeting)

Note: No interpretation requirements.
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1a |

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
. WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2010

Staff -S Staff Tbd
IO Assistant Secretary Esther Brimmer
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
12:00 pm Secretary’s.Office

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME
1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm PRIVATE ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH
2:00 pm Madison Room, 8® Floor

2:15 pm PRIVATE MEETING
2:45 pm Secretary’s Office

3:00 pm PRIVATE MEETING
3:30 pm Secretary’s Office

3:30 pm OFFICE TIME
5:00 pm Secretary’s Office

5.05pm  DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

5:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

6:30 pm PRIVATE EVENT
9:30 pm Private Residence

HRC RON  Washington, DC

Weather:
Washington, DC: "Sunny, 86/66:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065212 Date: 02/24/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov> PART B6
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 5:42 PM

To: humamabedin

Subject: Fw: Private Final Schedule, Wednesday June 30th

Attach: June.30.10.final private. doc

From: Vaimoro, Lona ]

To: Abedin, Huma Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona ]
Sent: Tue Jun 29 17 25:21 2010

Subject: Private Final Schedule, Wednesday June 30th

PREVRON . Washington, DC
8:15am DEPART Private Residence
: En route State Department -
(drive time: 10 minutes]

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:30 am Secretary's Office (
8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office
Participants: Cheryl, Huma, Jake, Joe and Lona
8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
915 am Secretary’s Conference Room

Participants: Jim Steinberg, Jack Lew, Bill Burns, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley,
Cheryi Mills, Steve Mull, Harold Konh, RICh Vemma, and Joe Macmanus

9:15 am MEETING w/CHERYL AND JAKE

9:30 am Secretary’s Office =~ -

9:30 am “ BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARIES
10:45 am Secretary’s Conference Room

11:00 am MEETING w/UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
11:30am - HELEN CLARK

Secretary’s Office
Contact: |0 Erin Robertson x71412, Blackberry
OFFICIAL PHOTO (preceding meeting)

. Note: No interpretation fequiremenls.

Staff: S Staff Tbd
IO Assistant Secretary Esther Brimmer
10 Erin Robertson, Notetaker
UN Participants: Administrator Helen Clark

Heather Simpson, Special Adviser

- Jennifer Topping, Division for Resources Mobilization
Frederick Tipson, Director, UNDP Washington Office
Paoli Galli, Deputy Director, UNDP Washington Office

11:30 am PRIVATE MEETING w/JONATHAN PRINCE

12:00 pm Secretary’s Office
Staff; Cheryl

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065216 Date: 02/24/2017
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12:00 pm OFFICE TIME

1:00 pm Secretary’s Office
1:00 pm PRIVATE ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/DAVID AXELROD
2:00 pm Madison Room, 8% Floor

2:15 pm PRIVATE MEETING W/ICAMERON MUNTER
2:45 pm Secretary’s Office
Staff: Cheryl and Pat Kennedy

3:00 pm PRIVATE MEETING w/ROY SPENCE

3:30 pm Secretary’s Office '
Staff. Cheryl

3:30 pm OFFICE TIME

5:00 pm Secretary's Office

5:05 pm DEPART State Department
. En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes)

5:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

6:30 pm COCKTAILS CELEBRATING HUMA & ANTHONY
9:30 pm Private Residence

HRC RON Washinaton, DC

Weather:

Washington, DC: Sunny, 86/66.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)
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via

Doc No. C06065217 Date: 02/24/2017 .

Inc.
RELEASE IN
PART B6
SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30, 2010

FINAL PRIVATE
WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
: OFFICE (202) 647-9071

ceL [

STAFF ASSISTANT: . LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE (202) 647-5733
CELL [ |
PREV RON Washington, DC

8:15 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8:25am ARRIVE State Department

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING .
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
9:30 am Secretary’s Office

9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARIES
10:45 am Secretary’s Conference Room

11:00am  MEETING w/UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
11:30am  HELEN CLARK
" Secretary’s Office
Contact: 10 Erin Robertson x71412, Blackberry |

OFFICIAL PHOTO (preceding meeting)

Note: No interpretation requirements. "

A
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SCHEDULE FOR SEéRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 30,2010

Staff: S Staff Tbd
IO Assistant Secretary Esther Bnmmer
IO Erin Robertson, Notetaker
UN Participants: Administrator Helen Clark
' Heather Simpson, Special Adviser
' Jennifer Topping, Division for Resources Mobilization
T ~ Frederick Tipson, Director,”UNDP Washington Office
Paoli Galli, Deputy Director, UNDP Washington Office
11:30 am PRIVATE MEETING w/JONATHAN PRINCE
12:00 pm Secretary’s Office
‘ Staff: Cheryl

12:00pm  OFFICE TIME
1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm PRIVATE ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/DAVID AXELROD
2:00 pm Madison Room, 8® Floor

2:15 pm PRIVATE MEETING w/CAMERON MUNij
2:45 pm Secretary’s Office
Staff: Cheryl and Pat Kennedy

3:00 pm PRIVATE MEETING w/ROY SPENCE
3:30 pm Secretary’s Office
Staff: Cheryl
330pm’  OFFICE TIME
5.00 pm Secretary’s Office

5.05 pm DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes)

5:1Spm  ~ ARRIVE Private Residence

6:30 pm COCKTAILS CELEBRATING HUMA & ANTHONY
9:30 pm Private Residence

HRC RON  Washington, DC

Weather:
Washington, DC: Sunny, 86/66.
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